

1989 Assembly Bill 768

Date of enactment: April 23, 1990

Date of publication*: May 7, 1990

1989 WISCONSIN ACT 302

AN ACT to amend 341.14 (6r) (b) 3, 341.14 (6r) (g) (intro.) and 341.16 (1) (b); to repeal and recreate 341.14 (6r) (b) 3; and to create 341.14 (6r) (f) 1m, 4m, 7m, 10m and 13m and 341.14 (6r) (f) 48 of the statutes, relating to: special distinguishing vehicle plates for emergency medical technicians and retired members of the U.S. army, navy, air force, coast guard and marine corps, and fees for university of Wisconsin system scholarship program license plates.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 341.14 (6r) (b) 3. of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 3. An additional fee of \$10 shall be charged for the issuance or ~~renewal~~ reissuance of a plate issued on an annual basis for a special group specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. An additional fee of ~~\$20~~ \$10 shall be charged for the issuance or ~~renewal~~ reissuance of a plate issued ~~or renewed~~ on a biennial basis for a special group specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. if the plate is issued ~~or renewed~~ during the first year of the biennial registration period or \$10 for the issuance or ~~renewal~~ reissuance if the plate is issued ~~or renewed~~ during the 2nd year of the biennial registration period.

SECTION 1m. 341.14 (6r) (b) 3. of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 31 and (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 3. An additional fee of \$15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance of a plate issued on an annual basis for a special group specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. An additional fee of \$15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance of a plate issued on a biennial basis for a special group specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. if the plate is issued during the first year of the biennial registration period or \$15 for the issuance or reissuance if the plate is issued during the 2nd year of the biennial registration period.

SECTION 1r. 341.14 (6r) (f) 1m, 4m, 7m, 10m and 13m of the statutes are created to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 1m. U.S. army retired.

4m. U.S. navy retired.

7m. U.S. air force retired.

10m. U.S. coast guard retired.

13m. U.S. marine corps retired.

SECTION 2. 341.14 (6r) (f) 48. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 48. Emergency medical technicians.

SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (g) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (bm) 1, if an individual in possession of special plates under par. (f) 33. ~~or 34~~ or 48 or of personalized plates under s. 341.145 (1) (c) of the same color and design as special plates under par. (f) 33. ~~or 34~~ or 48 does not maintain membership in the applicable authorized special group during a year which is not a plate issuance year, the individual shall:

SECTION 4. 341.16 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.16 (1) (b) Upon satisfactory proof of the loss or destruction of a special plate issued under s. 341.14 (6m) (a) or (6r) (b) or a special personalized plate issued under s. 341.145 (1) (b) or (c) and upon payment of a fee of \$5 for each plate or if the plate is for a special group specified under s. 341.14 (6r) (f) 35. to 47., \$6. for each plate, the department shall issue a replacement.

– 2 –

1989 Assembly Bill 768

SECTION 5. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication, except as follows:

- (1) The repeal and recreation of section 341.14 (6r)
 - (b) 3. of the statutes takes effect on September 1, 1990.
-